

# Siskiyou Decorative Artists

## Chapter Meeting Minutes – August 28, 2021

A meeting of Siskiyou Decorative Artists was held on Saturday, August 28, 2021, at the Live Oak Grange in Rogue River, Oregon. The meeting was called to order by President Kellie Pomeroy at 9:47 a.m. There were 17 members and no guests present.

Kellie thanked Marilyn Lopes for calling everyone on our Bunco party ticket waiting list to let them know that we will not be holding our Bunco party this year, but hope to hold it next year. She also thanked Claudia Plankenhorn for calling chapter members to see if anyone is interested in running for a position on the board. Kellie thanked Dottie Bishop for volunteering to teach for the first time.

At 9:52 a.m. the meeting was put on hold until the lunch hour, and Dottie Bishop taught a fun project entitled Multi Colored Spinner designed by Cindy Moore.

The meeting was resumed at 12:19 p.m. Kellie explained how we are continuing to remain flexible due to the COVID pandemic.

### **Seminars** – Kathy Prewitt

Chris Thornton – Kathy has the paint needed for project prep if anyone needs it.

Future Seminars - 2022 – Paulette DiGesare in April

Sandy McTier in October

2023 – Jamie Mills-Price in April

Linda Sharp in September

2024 – Judy Ribitch in April

### **Treasurer's Report** – Judi Henshaw

Judi commented that a lot of our funds include seminar registration fees. She explained that some of our expenses include \$150 rent to the Grange each time we meet and when we have a teacher at a chapter meeting the teacher fee is \$125.

### **Membership** – Barbara Stuckley

Chapter members are asked to make sure they fill out the membership form completely when renewing their dues for next year.

### **Old and New Business**

Fund-Raising - The board decided that because of the continuing pandemic it would be in everyone's best interest not to hold the Bunco party this year. Therefore, we need to concentrate on other fund-raising measures such as:

Georgia Magrell will be selling books and pattern packets for us via the DeStash group on Facebook.

Kellie and Karen Swingley have offered to purchase the two cabinets belonging to the chapter and no longer used. They will each pay \$25 for a cabinet.

In October we will hold an indoor yard sale for chapter members. We will sell many painting surfaces that have been donated to the chapter. All proceeds will go to the chapter.

We will continue with the recycling program. So far, we have made over \$200 this year.

Next year the chapter's contribution to each seminar may be reduced from \$1,000 to \$500.

Chapter Elections – Ballots will be mailed via email to those who have email, and snail mail to those who don't. Members should print out the ballot, fill it out and mail it in to a board member.

Board Meetings – Kellie will send out board meeting announcements and agenda to all chapter members. Everyone is welcome to attend a board meeting, but only board members can vote.

With there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:46 p.m. when we held our annual Rumble.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Damerow

Secretary